

EMANUELE DEL ROSSO

Communications and PR specialist, trainer, political cartoonist

ABOUT ME

I am a communications expert and storytelling passionate, focused on the fields of journalism and press freedom, and interested in working with organizations that are committed to a greater cause for the common good. I am also an award-winning editorial cartoonist.

EDUCATION

Bachelor and MA in Literature

Trento and Milan universities 2007 - 2013

MA in International Journalism

University of Groningen 2014- 2015

SKILLS

Management Skills

Graphic design

Digital Marketing

Events organizing

UX design

Research

LANGUAGES

- Italian (native)
- English (near-native)
- Dutch (conversational)
- Spanish (basic)

+31 623122946

www.delrossostudio.com

ema@delrossostudio.com

Amsterdam

in Linkedin

EXPERIENCE

Web Communications Specialist

2017 - 2019

<u>Trentino Sviluppo Spa</u> - Trento (Italy)

 At Trentino Sviluppo I took care of the various phases - strategic planning, realization and evaluation - of content publishing for the whole organization.

Communications Manager

2019 - 2020

Dashmote - Amsterdam

 At Dashmote I took care of the company brand identity and online/offline presence. I worked on content strategy, creation and evaluation, making sure our values, goals and qualities were clear to our audience.

Freelance: Consultant, Cartoonist, Trainer 2020 - present

Several different organizations

• In 2020, I started working as a freelancer, with DelrossoStudio, offering consultancy on communications, brand and design to several organizations. I also developed my <u>cartoonist</u> career, and I am now published internationally. Finally, I am a trainer on brand communications at the <u>Radio Netherlands Training Center</u>.

Head of Communications and PR

2021-2024

European Press Prize - Amsterdam

• The European Press Prize was initially one of my clients, and I am now overseeing the communications operations of what is one of the biggest award for journalists in Europe.

Organizer

2021-2024

E<u>uropean Cartoon Award</u> - Amsterdam

• I am the organizer of the ECA, the most important prize for political cartoonists in Europe.

Communications Coordinator

2024 - present

<u>Display Europe</u> - Vienna / International

• I am in charge of the communications and PR activities of the European consortium Display Europe